MEMORANDUM SRS-444

TO: School Board

FROM: Office of the Superintendent

DATE: March 25, 2008

RE: Trip Proposal for Clarks Point School

The PK4 — 8™ grade students at the Clarks Point School are requesting approval for a trip to
Anchorage on April 18 — April 23, 2008.
Please see attached student/travel plan proposal.

Recommended Action: Motion to approve.



g005/008

03/18/2008 TUE 8:56 FAX 907 842 5428 SWRS DILLINGHAM

| 10/13/2006 PRI 14:39 PAX 907 342 5428 BWRS ‘DILLINGHAK -+~ CLark' s Poimke-crp @R002/003

Seuthwest Region School District

STUDENT TRAVEL PLAN PROPOSAL

administrative and/or board approval, Travel Plans must be submitted 2 weeks prior to
the start of trave) for in-district taaps, and 6 weeks prior to the start of travel for out-of-

district trips.
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Students Approved by Teachers and Parents:

(Parent permission and medical release forms on file with Principals)
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Travel Costs and Revenue Sources

Travel Budget
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Trip Approval

1. Site Administrator
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4. Program Director
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